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Ms. Joyce Simmons

Rt. 2 23/ 32“’/

Dover, Arkansas 72837
Dear Ms. Simmons:

Your letter to President Carter concerning the Arkansas luclear Cne
Power Plant has been referred to this office for reply.

Inasnuch as matters pertaining to the licensing, construction,

and operation of cormercial nuclear power plants are under the cogni=-
zance of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, we are forwarding your
letter to then for appropriate action by copy of this letter.

Sincerely,

John P, Thereault, Deputy Director
Plans and Analysis Divisiaa™
Nuclear Reactor Programs

cc: Lee Gessick
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